
BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI

AFFIDAVIT OF JAMES L. KETTER

James L. Ketter, of lawful age, on oath states : that he participated in the
preparation of the foregoing Staff Report and Recommendation in memorandum form, to
be presented in the above case ; that the information in the Staff Report and Investigation
was given by him ; that he has knowledge of the matters set forth in such Staff Report and
Investigation; and that such matters are true to the best of his knowledge and belief .

era
Subscribed and sworn to before me this ..> day of January, 2007 .

SUSAN L.SUNDERMEYER
My Cwnm~ Expkos
September 21, 2010
CallawayCOOnW

CommISSIOn#08S42t88

My commission expires	9 - ~-/-/()	
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  Appendix A 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Missouri Public Service Commission Official Case File 
Case No. EC-2007-0197, Eva Owen Complaint Against AmerenUE 

 
FROM: James L Ketter, Energy Department – Engineering Analysis 
 
 
  /s/ Lena M. Mantle 01/03/07 /s/ Nathan Williams     01/03/07 
  Energy Department / Date  General Counsel’s Office / Date 
 
Subject: Staff Investigation and Recommendation 
 
Date:  January 3, 2007 
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Attachment 1-1 
 

And  
 

Attachment 1-2 
 

Are Deemed  
 

Highly Confidential 
 

In Their Entirety 
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